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Town of Westerly/Westerly Public Schools 
 

Request for Proposal 2021-005, 2021-006 &2021-007 

Special Services 

2021-005 Audiology Services 

2021-006 Occupational Therapy Services 

2021-007 Physical Therapy Services 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 – March 30, 2021 

 
To: All Known Bid Document Holders  

 
The following items represent additional information provided, changes, amendments or 
clarifications to the Contract Bid Documents for the above referenced project posted on March 
23, 2021 

QUESTIONS: 
1.  Can we apply as a Company and choose the candidates as needed or do you 

need the candidates themselves and resumes when we apply? 
Candidates themselves and resumes’-They would be required to be licensed to 

practice in Rhode Island, fingerprinted and have a criminal background check.  
2. Is this a full time position that you are looking to fill? 

To be determined by IEP requirements. 

3. Is there an estimated amount of hours each week? 

To be determined by IEP requirements. 

4. How many OT’s/PT’s would you need to fill the position? 

To be determined by IEP requirements. 

5. Would the OT/PT serve all grade levels throughout Westerly? Or Specific 

Schools? 

Pre K-12 Caseloads are unknown at this time.  To be determined by IEP 

requirements. 

6. Would the candidates have access to your IEP, email, and documentation 

system? 

Access to IEP, email and IEP system would be provided.  Technology would need to 

be provided by vendor. 
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7. Do you know your anticipated needs for the next school year?  If so would you 
be able to share them?  2021-006 Occupational Therapy and 2021-007 Physical 

Therapy. 

To be determined by IEP requirements. 

8. What is the rationale for the RFP and how can we as a vendor help Westerly 

Public Schools? 
Please refer to bid requirements. 

9.  What is the length of the day for OT/PT? 

To be determined by IEP requirements. 

10.  What is the percentage of hours for group services vs individual services 

OT/PT? 

To be determined by IEP requirements. 

11.  Would Westerly Public Schools look to utilize teletherapy for OT/PT in the 
event of remote learning?  If so, what specific platforms does Westerly Public 

Schools utilize? 

To be determined by IEP requirement and district planning. 

12.  Is travel between schools, if needed, billable? 

       No 

13. Does Westerly school district provide assessment tools and protocols? 
Evaluation tools should be provided by vendor. 

14.  Is there adequate space and equipment for the provision of OT/PT services in 
the schools? 

Yes 

15. When does Westerly Public Schools anticipate making a decision on the 
awarding of the contract and start date? 

To be determined. (before June 30, 2021) 

16.  What is the definition of the following: 

a. Occupational Therapy with licensed Occupational Therapist 

b. Occupation Therapy Program 

c. Physical Therapy with licensed Physical Therapist 

d. Physical Therapy Program 

           Refer to bid document. 
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17.  Why is the district utilizing a solicitation for the services requested in this bid? 
         Westerly Public Schools purchasing policy. 

 

18.  Will there be a preproposal conference for interested vendors to attend? 
         No. 

19.  Can the district please provide points or percentages for the evaluation criteria 
providing for determining award? 

To be determined by the Director of Pupil Personnel  

20.  Can the district confirm the number of FTE contract, vendor supplies, OT/PT’s  

to be needed for the remainder of the 20/21 SY? 
N/A, OT/PT is for fiscal year 21-22 and 22-23 as stated in the bid document. 

21.  How many vendors is the district currently using to fill these needs? 
       Determined by IEP requirements. 

22.  Can the district please provide incumbent information, and current bill rates, 

for contracts in place for similar services? 

OT-$69.25 per hour PT-$85.00 per hour. 

23.  Approximately how much travel between schools is expected for these 

providers? 
      To be determined by IEP requirements. 

24.  Can the district please clarify the student caseload per OT/PT? 

       To be determined by IEP requirements. 

25.  Can the district clarify if this position must be on-site, or will the district accept 

candidates who are only willing to work remotely? 

To be determined by IEP and District Planning. 

26.  In the event that school will be operating remotely, is it anticipated that this 
provider will continue to work in a remote capacity? 

      To be determined by IEP and District Planning. 

27.  Can the district please clarify the requirements on page 3 around fees for 

appointments not being kept?  Is this in respect to if a provider arrives and a 

student isn’t present? 
Please refer to bid document. 
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28.  Will Westerly Public Schools provide contract employees with a provider 
number for the SSI program? 

Provider would obtain their own number. 

29.  Is a performance bond required for this solicitation?  If yes, how much? 

Please refer to bid document. 

30.  Is Westerly Public Schools willing to accept mutual indemnification? 
Westerly Public Schools will remain in compliance at all times.  The contractor 

could be liable and a contract be ended.  See page 3 of 7 Section 9 G in bid 

document. 

 
This addendum will form a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents slated now for the bid opening of April 20, 2021 as noted below. Acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject 
the Bidder to disqualification. 
 
The above clarifications and information do not warrant reissuance of any portions of the 
Bid Documents (including Bid Form).  

Addendum No. 1 

Received and Accepted By: Contractor: _____________________________ 

                                                                    
     Signed By: ____________________________ Dated:___________________                                           


